
Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Dorota Richards 
03 N ove m bp ~ 2 0  lC~Y-.74-____ 
r----- --- y- 
> _-... I 1-1 # t u # e  ......-. . i 
WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited - Final Decision Issued 
WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited 1W.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf 

Please find attached for your a..mtion, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

1 '  Dorota l c h a r d s  I 
1 ,  

Programme Officer, 

Enwonmental< Liceking Programme 

Office of Enwonmental Sustainability 

Enwonmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 0539160600, d richards@epz 

I, 

1 



I 

I 

Coin pan y Sec re t ai, y 
I r ish Water 
Colvill House 
24/26 Talbot Street 
- Dublin . 1 - ~ 

. I 

.. .... . . . . - - __. . -  

02 November 20 I6 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireecht um Chaomhnli Camhshaoil 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 
~ 3 5  wa2 1 

T +3S3 53 9160600 
F +353 53 9160699 

Reg. NO. W0266-0 I E info@eDa le 
W: w . e p a . i e  

re: Notice in accorclance with Arlicle 34 of the Waste Manacemelit (Licensinr) k e ~  Call: 1 890 33 SS 99 
'U atlollS. I l l  

respect of a Waste. Licence Application .by Mallow Contracts Limited for a facility i t  Mallow 
Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballyliilloge, Mourneabbey, County Cork, 

Dear S i r/M ada i i i  , 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallow 
Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissarcl & Ballyhilloge, 
M o u riiea bbe y , CO i i  11 t y Cork. 

Pleiise fincl accoiiipaiiying a copy of the Agency's decision. ', 

All documentation ielating to the application is available for inspection on the Ageiicy'q 
website at cvww.epa.ie, including inforination on piiblic participation and judicial review 
processes. 

I an i  to advise'thai the Agency's decision was made follo\ving coiisicleration of an objection to 
i l ie  Agency's proposecl dccision in the iiiatler in kxordance with the Waste Management Acts 
a n d  relatecl liegul 3 t '  1011s. 

Yours sincerely, 

LQ+2!(;, 

EI'A 
~rograiiiiiie (1 tiicer 
En 1; iron menta 1 L i cen s i i i  g P ~ C I  gra m m e 
0 fli ce o f  En vi ron men ta I S u st ii i 11 ab  i I i t y 

Encl 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dorota Richards 
OLNovep ber,2016-1;:25 

For the attention of Alice Dohertyflara Horigan WO266-01 Mallow Contracts 
Limited - Final Decision Issued 
WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited HSA.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf 

L -..-....- ".dC; ...--..--_ 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Dorota Richards 

Programme Officer 

Envlronmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Envlronmental Sustainabiliv 

Envlronmental Protection Agency 
II 1 

Tel O&j160600, d!richards@p= 
1. 

1 



- _- - ~. 

For the attention of Alice DoIiertyiTara I-lorigan 

02 November 201 6 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireacht urn Choomhnli Camhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 

Reg, No, ~ 0 2 6 6 - 0  1 Contae Loch Garman. h e  
Y35 W821 

T: t353 53 9160600 
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Mananement (Licensiiiv) ReyiSiWdm69b 
respect 0 1  a Waste Licence Application by  Mallow Contracts Limited for a f ac , f ] , i t~ i%l low 
Contracts Limited, Lissarcl &L Ballvliilloge, Moiirneabbev. Countv Cork, 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

. . .  

Dear S i r/M a da ti1 

I n  accorclance \villi Article 34 ol' the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency 
hereby notifies yoti of its decision to. grant a waste licence sub.ject to conditions to Mallow 
Contracts Limited in  respect of a facility a t  Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballyliilloge, 
M o u riiea bb e y , Co LI ii cy Cork, 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision 

All clocumentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency's 
webs i t e a t  \A/ \v \v. rpa . i e ,  in  c I U cling i 11 I'oriii a t i o n o 11 p Lib I i c part i c i p a t i o i i  a 11 d .j LI d ic i a I rev i e\\/ 
processes. 

0 

, I alii to acivi,se tlial the Agency's decision \\'as made follo\ving consideration 01' an  ob,jection to 
the Agency's proposecl clecisioii in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts 
and related Regulations. 

Please L I S ~  the 'register number of the waste licence, W026h-0 I ,  in any future communication in 
respect of same. Please adclress correspondence to the O[/;ce of'E/7i~i i~)i7i7iei7/~1/ E/7/i)iremci7i, 

E~ii~Ii.f~i7111~~17/~1/ Pi~)/cciioi7 Ag(wc,y, P. 0. 3000, . J o / ~ / ~ . Y ~ o I I ~ ~ ~  C'nsfle E,:v/ilte, Co. IWe.\;/i-,i.c/. 

PIerisc note tlirit t h e w  is i io petliiir'eiiieiit.fi,r you to ricliirowletl,ye receil)t of'tlris letter: 

EPA 
P r o g r h m e  Ol'l'icer 
Eiivironmenral Liceiising Programme 
0 ffi ce o 1' I n  v i ro ii m e n  ta I ,  Sus t n in ab i I i t y 

Encl. 
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Dorota Richards 

From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 03 Nove+he-[2016-11:26 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

7 
To: c. _____. .~ J. 

WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited - Final Decision Issued 
WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited DAU.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf 

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

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Envlronmental Protection Agenty 

Tel 0539160600, d richards@ep% 

1 

1 



De ve I opm en t A pp I ic a t io n s U n i t  
I Environmental Protection.Agency 

An Ghniomhoireocht um Chaomhnli Comhrhooil 

Department o f  Arts, Heritage Regional, Rural and Gaeltaclit Affairs 
Newtown Road Headquarters, PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 
W ex forci . .. -. , County Wexford, Ireland 

Y35 we21 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 

E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

02 November 20 16 No. wo266-01 F: +353 539160699 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of tlie Waste Manacement (Licensinrr) KeKulations in 
respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited for.a f a c : ? # : a +  
Contracts Limited3 Lissard 6: Ballvliillo~e, Mouriieabbey. County Cork, 

D ea r S i r/M ada m , 

I n  accordance with Article 34 ol' the Waste Management' (Licensing) lieguliitions, tlie Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Mallo\v 
Contracts Limited in  respect of a facility a t  Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard 6: Ballyliilloge, 
Mouriieabbey, County Cork. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision 

- .  

" .  
1 '  , All documentation relating to tlie application is available lor inspection on tlie Agency's 

' processes. 
website at www.epa.ie, including inforipation on public participation and judicial review 

1 a m  to advise tha t  the Agency's decision \\/as made following consideration of an ot>.jection to 
tlie Agency's proposed decision i n  tlie matter in accordance with tlie Waste Management .4cts 
and related Regulations. 

Please use the register number of tlie waste licence, WO266-0 1, in any  future coiiimunicatioii in 
respect of same. Please address correspondence to tlie O[fice of'67vii.~)i7/i~ei71~/ Eufi)ice/~re/7t, 
Eiii,ii.o/iiii~tr/al Pin/ei.tio/i Agei7cy. P. 0. 3000, Joliiistowi7 Clistle Estote. Co. I.T/e.xf?~id. 

Plecrse riote tltirt thew is no uecliiirenieiit,fi)rjtoIr to crcliiiowleclge receipt oft1ti.s letter. 

' 

Yours sincerely, 

EPA 

Environmental Licensing Programiiie 
0 f Lice of En vi ro n men ta I S us t a i ii ab i I i  t y 

' Programiiie Officer 

Encl. 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dorota Richards 
03 November 2016 11:27 

WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited - Final Decision Issued 
WO266-01 Mallow Contracts Limited AGR.pdf; Final Decision & Notification.pdf 

. .. . - - . . - . . . . - 
I-.-------- -. _ _  _- . _ _  

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Dorota Richards , 

Progrsmme Officer 

Envlronmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Envlionmental Sustainability 

Envlronmenta; Protection Agency 

Tel 0539160600, d)richards@eps 

/ i  
Y 

1 



Minister Micheal Creed 
I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhaireocht om Choomhnri Comhrhaoil 

Department o f  Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
Agriculture House. 
Kildare 
niihlin 3. 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 

02 November 20 16 Reg. No. WO266-0 1 E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Call: 8 0 33 55 99 re: Notice in accordance wi th  Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensinv) /?e& ’11 \ a 9 tons. 111 

respect of a Waste Licence Application by Mallow Contracts Limited for a facility a t  Mallow 
Contracts Limitecl, Lissard & Ballvhillove. Mouriieabbev, County Cork, 

- .  Dear Minister Creed, 

I n  accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a ‘waste licence subject to conditions to Mallo\v 
Contracts Limited in respect of a facility a t  Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissurcl & Ballyhilloge, 

, M o u mea bbe y , CO 11 ti t y Cork. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency‘s 
‘website at w\wv.epi.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review 
processes. 

, 

I am to advise that the Agency‘s decision was made following consideration of an  objection to 
the Agency‘s proposed decision in the matter in accorda.nce with the Wasle Management t\cts 
and re1 ated Reg u la t ions. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO266-01, in any future comniunication in 
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the O[ficc> of’ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ) I I I J I ~ I ~ ~ ~ I I  E17/i,1.ce1ne17/, 
En 1 i 1 n 1 7 1 7 i  o l  /( I  I P i n  tection ,4g07cy. P: 0. 3 000, .Job 17.v to  ~ 1 7  Cu.vtle E.Y/(I /e. Co. IVexfi) i d .  

Plerise iiote tliirt there i s  1 1 0  scrliiireirieiit,fi,r JWLI to ircliriowleilge recei’Jt of th is  lettes. 

Yours sincerely, 

EPA 
Program tile Officer 
Env i 1.0 n ni e n ta I Lice n s i  n g Pro gra m m e 
0 ffice o f En iron men la I S list a i nab i I i t  y 

Encl. 


